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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
1. GENERAL 

This document includes requirements that clarify or supersede portions of the bid and/or 
contract requirements for the project.  This Addendum is a Contract Document. 

 
2. SUMMARY 

The following changes, additions and deletions shall be made to the following document(s); 
all other conditions shall remain the same. 
 
 
Bid Questions & Responses 
 
1. Question:  Will the successful bidder be able to do its shop drawings and engineering? 

 
Response: The project requires full, engineered shop drawings for the sign 
assembly.  Variations in the framing assembly could be considered during the shop 
drawing process provided that the alternative framing provide equal or greater support in 
every aspect to what is illustrated on the drawings, complies with all aspects of Title 24, 
and present either no impact to the budget and schedule 

 
2. Question:  We would need to increase the construction window to 120 after all approvals, 

DSA, city permits.   
 
Response: The District and Architectural team will determine what construction 
approvals, if any, would be necessary from the DSA should variations be accepted by the 
architect during the shop drawing process. 
 

3. Question: Who is responsible for acquiring permits? 
 
Response: Permitting requirements are listed under Division Zero and Division One of 
the Project Specifications.  The project has already obtained DSA approval. 
 

4. Question: Demo of existing sign are we only saving the cabinets and what do we do with 
them? 
 
Response: All equipment associated with the (E) digital marquee is to be salvaged and 
returned to District. 
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5. Question: The new message center is almost double the square do we have enough power 
at existing location? 
 
Response: The current bid documents were designed by an electrical engineer and can 
meet the requirements of the new equipment.   
 

6. Question: The wireless communications spec is good to 1000' at clear site are we sure 
this works? 
 
Response:  Yes we are less than 700’ clear. 
 

7. Question: Will substitutions be accepted? 
 
Response:  Per Specification Section 00 73 13 3.2, Substitution Requests need to be made 
10 days prior to the bid or within 35 days of NOA.  Since no substitutions were submitted 
10 days prior to bid, substitutions cannot be considered during the bid phase.   
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